
Alex Cordas

From: Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Mike Flory; Steph Mifflin; Rachel Kane; Kathy Boots
Cc: Alex Cordas
Subject: Swauk Valley Ranch permit

Mike,

Please accept the Swauk Valley Ranch, LLC, permit application and allow their plans to bggin theoreview ¡rocgss. They have
satisfied the requirements needed for the water system but are unable to obtain theirivatëftirtÏfÏcatéuntil the parcel number
has been assigned. By the time their plans have been through your review process they should have a parcel number assigned
as well as a water certificate and thus will be able to obtain their water adequacy approval.

I ask at this time that you not release their permit until water adequacy has been approved through our office.

Please call me if you have any questions. Thank you for your time and cooperation in this matter.

HOLLŸERDMAN
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SPECIALIST
KITTITAS COUNTYPUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT
507 N. NANUM STREET, SUITE 102
ELLENSBURe, WA. 98926

509-962-7580

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719dOO4a14

1



4°u'R"Y* WATER WELL REPORT ... ,
STATE OF WASHINGTON

Water mgle PemdtNo.
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(3) PROPOSED USE: : Iñdustrial O Munidipar O = (10) WELL LOG or ABANDONMENT PROCEDURE DËBCRIP'HONO Inigation
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Demoned. O CableO . DAmn0 /A" -

Seconditioned O Rotary lV Jetted 0 gi CA Šn
(5) ÐIMENSIONS: Diameterofwell Ñ Inches a//W770N . t/70 . 77

.Dulled ÊÑ feet Deptn of compleierwe , st. 3/§ f ßð U
rpsrerver g/o X

(0} CONSTRUCTION DETAII S

Casing litata! #i Diam. trom A. to i n.
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Uner Instidled O
Threaded . O . Diam. Irem tr. to re

Penomtions: Yes No
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812E & De fag ns in. by in.
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Diam. Slot BIES ffúM ft. Im Ít.

Diam. Slotsize from ftto II-

Gravel packed: Yes O .No 6 0 of gravel

Gravel placed imm f t, to A

surrana seat= v. W No O To d 7

.. Malertalusedineesi Ñ†dA ff

old any strata contain unwame waler? Yes O .NO

Type of water? Depflt of strata

Method at sealing strata of

G) PUMP: Manufacturers Name
PP*' H.P.

(B) WATEGI LEVELS: Land·Burladeelevation Wok Started S *
. 14. Completed . 19

. . above mean sea level
Static level Û 4 bobw top of was Date

- WELL CONSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATION:-
Artesian pieneure lbs. par square inch Date

me¢sn wanseetwed by
.-- I constructed and/or accept responsibility for construcion of this well, and ils

. teep, w•¾ compilance with all Washington wei onnstruction sandagls. Materials used and

(0) WELL TESTS: Drawdown is anmuntwaterlevel is loweitd belowstaticimei
the infortriation reported above are trueto my best knowledge and belief. .

waaapumptastmed.9 v•s O No Ü. Nyes,bywhom?--" NAME
Vlel‡ gal,/min.wlth it.drgwdownafier . hra. (PERECN OR (lŸP ORPRM}

twan as ato when pump tumed of Mwsler level measured imm ws!
(Signed) Ucense No.

me Water t.sval Tima . Water Level Emo Water I.avel .
Cordractors

-- (USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY)
Dateartest

Beilar 1sst gul./min. with ff. drandoWn after hia
Airtant Af cal./min.väh stem set at Kft.for brs. Ecology is an Equal Opportunity and Alfirmative Action employer; For spe-

g,p.m. Date
cial accommodation noods, contact the Water Resoun:es Program at (206)

OO 407-6600, The TDD number is (206) 407-8008.Tempendure of water Was a chemical analypie made? Yes No
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Midstate Co-Op
P.O. Box 480
Ellensburg, Wa 98926
Phone (509) 925-3171
Fax (509) 902-3380

Pump Test Data Sheet
Name: Eric Morris

Address: 18511 Hwy 10

Ellensburg, Wa 98926
Use: Domestic Date:7/9/10

Measuring Point: Top Of Casing 2' Conducted By:,Jerry
Well Depth: ? Casing Installed: 6" Steel Pump Used: SHP 45 Gpm
Discharge Rate: 48 gpm

Time | PSI Pumping Level Draw GPM Comments
10:35 AM 40 24 0 60 clean

10:40 AM 55 51 28 55 Clean
11:00 AM 60 61 10 58 Clean
11:15 AM 00 62 1 10 Clean
11:30 AM 65 85 3 48 Clean
11:45 AM 65 05 0 48 Clean
12:00 PM 65 65 0 48 Clean
12:30 Pivi 65 65 0 48 Clean
1:00 PM 65 65 0 48 Clean
1:30 PM 65 65 0 48 Clean
2:00 PM 65 66 0 48 Clean
2:30 PM 65 05 0 48 Clean
3:00 PM 65 65 0 48 Clean
3:30 PM 65 65 0 48 Clean

Recovery: From 65' to24' in 10 min


